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l. Acrolymr, Abbrcr,irtiou end Glcrry of Tcrnr

A: Acronymr and Abbrcvhtlonr

DG

CBK

ICPAK

IPSAS

NT

ocoB

OAG

OSHA

PFM

PPE

PSASB

SAGAs

WB

SG

NEC

ORPP

FY

PWD

Direclor Genenl

Ccntral Bank of Kcnya

Institutc ofCertified Public Accountants of Keny!

Intemational Public Sector Accounting Standuds

National Treasury

Office ofthe Conroller ofBudget

Office of the Auditor General

Occupational Safety and Health Act of 2007

Public Financc Management

Property Plant & Equipmcnt

Public Scctor Accounting Standards Board

Sem i-Autonomous Covemment Agencics

World Bank

Secretary General

National Executive Conrmittee

Office ofthe Registrar ofPolitical Parties

Financial Year

People with disability

B: Glossary of Terms

Fiduciary Management- Membcrs of Managemcnt directly entrusted rvith the rcsponsibility of
financial resources of the organization

Comparative Ycar- Means the prior period.
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Netional Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financiel Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

2. Key Party Informstion and Management

(a) Backgroundinformation

The Party was established under the Political Parties Act, 201 I on l5 February 2008. The Party

is domiciled in Kenya and has branches in in the Counties.

O) PrincipalActivities

The principal activities ofthe Party are to promote democratic good governance and the rule

based on constitutional principles.

(c) Key Management

The Party's day-to-day nranagement is under the following key organs:

(d) FiduciaryManagement

The key nranagenrcnt personnel rvho heltl ol'fice during thc flnancial year: ended 30'h June 2023

and rr ho had direct liduciary responsibility rvere:

National Chairman Alfayo Alfonze Agufana

) Sccretary Gencral Kinya M:r rage

, National 'Ireasurer Bevalyne Krvanrboka

4 National organ izing Secretary Ju lius Mbogo

National C hairman Alfayo Alfonze Agufana

2 Secrctarv Ccrrcral Kinya Marage

3 National 'l'reasurcr Bevall'ne Krvamboka

.t Natiorutl orgalizing Seclulrr ly .lulius Mbogo
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Ikg Puty tlforortior ud Muryeocrt (cotthrcd)

(c) Prrty Ecedqrutcn

Emperu Plazq 4'Floor, Suitc 4l.t

Koinmgc Sbcct

Nairobi,KENYA

(0 Prrty Contrctt

P. O BOX 33$ 40100

GPO 00100

Nairobi, Kcnya

Tclephone: Q54) 728 777 000

Bmail : aspirants@agenda.or.kc

Websitc: www.agenda-or.ke

G) Perty Bankers

l. Kenya Commercial Bank - Account No. 1309197024

Moi Avenue

Absa Kenya Plc- Account No. 0751403909

Moi Avenue Branch
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Nrtlonrl Agcnde Prily of Kenyr (NAP-K)
Alnuel Report and Fhandal Stetcmentr
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Kcy Prrty Informrtlon rad Murgemcnt (cootinrcd)

(h) IndependentAuditor

Auditor-General

Office of the Auditor Gencral

Anniversary Towers, University Way

P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

Nairobi, Kenya

(i) Principal Legal Adviser

The Attorney General

State Law Office and Department of Justice

Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 40112

City Square 00200

Nairobi, Kenya

- - l-^
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I

National Cheirmrn

Alfayo Alfonze Agufane

2

Deputy Chairperson

Fatuma SharilT Noor

J

Secretary General

a_

Kinya i\Ia ragc

4

Dcputy Secretary General

l\'Iou rinc Akinr i C)l'ino

3. Netionrl Execttlvc Committcc
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National Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

5

Nationsl Treasurer

Bevalyne Kwamboka

6

Deputy Treasurer

Stafortl Omari Kedenri

7 National orl:rn izing Sccretary Ju liu s Nl bogo

8

Youth I-caguc C hairpcrson

Yvoonc llaaru

').

Sccrcta ly I n tc rrr ltion l I A ffi irs

\
I
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4. Kry Menrgemclt Term

lx

I National Chairman Alfayo Alfonze Agulirna

2 Secretary Gencral Kinye Marage

3
National Treasurer Bevelync Kwamboke

4
National organizing Secretary Julius Mbogo



Nationel Agenda Party of Kenyo (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financiel Statements
for the yeer ended June 30, 2023.

5. CheirmantsStrtement

The Political Parties Act 201I obligates NAP-K to prepare annual financial statements which are

expected to present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of our party including the operations

results atthe end ofeach fiscal year. The Public Finance Management Act,2012 at Section 81, Section

3l of the Political Parties Act 201I requires us to prepare financial statements and present the same

to the offices of the Registrar of Political Parties and Auditor General respectively not later than

September 30th every year.

ln Pursuit of the loregoing obligations, and exercising its mandate undcr NAP-K Constitution, the

National Executive Committee approved the rvork plan and annual budget for the financial year under

rcview s'ithin thc framc.rvork of our Strltegic Plan. Accordingly, we have submitted thc report and

accounts for thc year ended 30 June, 2023 to the Aud itor General.

Our Pafty Slogan is '[ltu ni Bora'. Our members and supportcrs havc contributed to manifcst this

word and action. To them I commit to support and be loyal to the Party Vision and do evcrything in

rny position to rcciprocate their zeal.

N:rrne: Alfayo Alfonze Agufana

National Chairman
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Netiond Ageudr Prrty of Kcnyr (NAP-K)
Alnual Rcport rnd Finrnchl Shtemcrtr
for the yerr ended June 30, 2023.

6. Report of the Secretrry Generel

We wish to present the financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2023 in accordance with the

intemational Public Sector Accounting Standards Board. During the year our key responsibilities

included: -

(i). Developing strategies and realizing financial rcsource mobilization for the ParB.

(ii) Ensuring that the books ofthe party are well maintained.

(iii) Participation in the preparation of the NEC activities.

(iv) Continuing to develop principles of stewardship, financial discipline, ethics and best practices

to guide the party in matters of Fiscal Planning and Management.

(v). The2022 General Elections preparations.

In accortlance rvith Sect ion 35 o f I)ublic A ud it r\ct, 20 I 5 rcqu ir unents and thc l'olitical l'arlics .\ct

201l, we nrrnagcd to acconrplish the fbllorving in lirre:

o Developcd a srrrk-phrr and budgets rr ith reference to llre Party's stratcgic plan.

. Ensured that books ofaccounts lor the year ended 30 June 2023 arc prepared according to

the Public Scctor Accounting Standards Board.

. I]rsured that thc llnancial statenlcnts rvcre fonvartlcd on 30s Septemhcr 2023 to thc n urlitor

Gencral.

The key irreorne drivcrs crrnc lronr Covernrrrcnt funding, contribution fronr rncrnbcrs, and l'urthcr

donatiorrs and rcceipts lrom nr('rnbers.

Namc: Kinya Marage

Sccreta ry Gencral
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National Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financiel Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

7. Strtement of Performgnce against Predetermined Objectives for FY 2022D023

National Agenda Party of Kenya has 4 strategic pillars and objectives within the current Strategic

Plan for the FY 2022/2023. These strategic pillars issues are as follows:

Pillar l: To promote good govemance based on accountability and equitable share of

resounces.

Pillar 2: Participate in the general elections and ensure the Party is well represented in all

elective positions.

Pillar 3: To promote socialjustice and ensure inclusivity.

Pillar 4: To promote civic cducation and create awareness to members of the public on

matters affecting citizens.

National Agcnda pafty of Kenya rlevelops its annual work plans based on the above 4 pillars.

Assessment of thc Board's perlormancc against its annual work plan is done on a quarterly basis. The

National Agenda Part ofKcnya achicved its perlornrance targets set lor the FY 202212023 period for

its 4 strategic pillars, as indicatcd in the table below:

I'illar l: -fo

promotegood

gr)\'crnancc

and accountahility

En sLrre Ihlt

national

rcsourccs are

propcrlv rrt ilizcd

Citizcns

inclutle-tl irt key

dccisions

lr ll'cctine tltcrn

Carry ing out

rvorkshops and

using soc ial

rredia to agitate

lirr good

govcHtance

The citizens are

n10re 0\vare on

horv public

rcsoulces are

ut ilized

Pillar 2: Partic ipate

irr Ccneral Llections

Ficlrl carttlitlutcs

in a ll c lcct ivc

positions

Ensrrrc thal

rvomen l)WDs

antl llre yortlr

are su ppoltcd

'l'he party

clcarcd scvcral

can(lidates 1o

pa(icipate in the

gencral elections

Sevclal leatlcrs

l cre elcctcd

fronr MCA's to

an MP

Pillar 3: Prornote

Social j ustice and

inclusivity

Ensulc that

c itizens alc

inclLrded in kcv

Citizcrrs

included in key

Carry ing out

u'orkshops to

pronrote social

A rr,lreness lrom

membcrs of thc

pLrblic
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dccisions

affccting thcrn

dccisions

affccting them

jusicc and

inclusivity

Pillar 4: Promote

civic education and

creating awareness

Sensitize

membcrs of the

public on

various laws and

legislations

affecting them

Members ofthe

Public are more

aware on laws

and legislations

Members of thc

public

participatc in

forums to

discuss

Iegislative issues

affecting them

Carrying out

workshops and

use ofsocial

media to create

awafeness

xlll
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National Agende Party of Kenye (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Strtements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

8. Corporate Governrtrce Statement

Our ambition is to gradually but visibly, establishes a prosperous, industrialized and modern nation

in which citizens enjoy social, economic and democratic rights, and live in dignity. We envisage that

our people will exploit their full potential. The party policy advocacy programs will ensure that there

is a continuous link between the people and the party organs. The programs arise from a desire to

ensure our contribution to society goes beyond purely political campaigns. Citizens have a duty to

interact in a responsible way from a social and environmental perspective. In this context, the Party

aimed to ensure that its activities improve living standards in our communities. Through social

responsibility the Party was able to lacilitate achievement ofstrategically important goals for the party

u hich includes:

o Involvenrgrt in projcct rvolk that tackled rcal challenges irr our conrnrunilics in a way through

rvhich incrcased staff cngagement, member's loyalty antl national pride.

o Through collaboration in projects, we were able to improve the dynamic rclationship with

ourmcrrr bcrs rnd conrpct itors.

. As a corlrc(lr.rcrlcc of positive outeomes lrom our Corporatc social activitics, u,e rvere ahlc to

enhancc tlrc l)arty's rcprrtirtion among key stakeholders nationally.

xlv



Nrtinarl Agerdr Perty of Kcoyr (NAP-R
Aanurl Report end Financiel Stttcmentr
for the yerr endcd June 30, 202i1.

9, Report of the Nrtlonrl Executive Committec

Thc Directors submit their report togethcr with thc auditcd financial statements for thc year endcd

June 30, 2023, which show the state ofthe Party's affain.

l) Principrl activitles

The principal activities of the Party are to promote good govemance based on democratic urd

constitutional principles and also promoting thc rule of law.

iD Results

The rcsults of the Party for the year ended June 30, 2023, are set out on page l -6.

iii) National Executive Committee

Thc rnembcrs of NIIC who served during the year are shorvn on page vii

ir) Auditors

Thc Auditor-General is rcsponsible for the statutory audit olthe Party in accordance with Article 229

r-rf thc Constitution of Kenya and the Public Audit Act 2015 for the year ended June 30, 2023, in

accordance to section 23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 rvhich cmpos'crs the Auditor Ceneral to

appoint an auditor to audit on his behalf.

By Order of the NEC

/1 O)<-

Nanrc: Alfal'o Alfonze Agufana

Natiornrl Chrirntan

xv



National Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Stetemeots
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

10. Environmental and Sustainability Reporting

i) Sustainability strategr and profile

To ensure sustainability of National Agenda Party of Kenya, the NEC funds the following key

sectors with the following sustainable priorities-

o Workshops and conferences to sensitize nrembers on good governance and activities.

o Workshops and conferences on civic education and promolc awareness.

o Ensure that the party pa(icipates in all elective posts.

. Suppo( mcmbers of the vulnerable group ie womcn, PW[) and youth to ensure they get an

equal chance in representation.

ii) Environmcntllperfrrrmance

Global rvarrning and climate change have negfltivcly aflccted thc global econonty dtre to their

advcrse effccts on productive seclors. Thcre is nectl to enhance cuplcity for environtrental planning

to mitigate aguinst global rvarrning antl adaptation to clinratic cltitngcs. NAP K is involved in

rctivities that pronl()le aflorestation and nritigatiorr lgainst the inrpucls ofcnvirottntc'ntrl

dcgradation.

iii) Enr ploycc rvelfarc

Wc invest irr providing the bcst rvorking environmcnt for orrr voltrnlcers. NAP K recruitment is

,tLlidcd by En]l)ltr\ nreut Act an.l ()thcr rcgulations as issLrcd frorr lintc to time. Ll linc rr ith the llrv

al)(l rcgulali()ns, thc Party o!'l'e'rs crlLral opponunity to all nlrilc lrlher.ittg to llte onc tlrird gcndcr rtrle

rrrtl spccial grL,ups. Wc also Rccognizc and lpplcciate our voluntccr\ lirr excrnltlarv ltcrformance.
.l 

he NEC tras a lrlrlicy on srrlctl, in eornplilrrec rritlr OccLrPrrtiorll \rrltty arrd llcllth Act of'2007.

iOSllr\) arrrl lirrs crrsrrrcd thc rrork errvironrnerrt is conducirc lirr urerybody itt tcttrs o l' tttttvetrrcnt

rrrl acce:rsihililr ,r itlrin tlrc rrl'll, c. l'hc Prrlty hls rrlso pu{ irt plrrr r rlisrt.lt l rrritigrrting lltcilsures

incl,r,ling lirc crtingrrislters rrtd acccssiblc cscape r'()ules in cJsc ()l ( rllcrQcrlcv.

iv) Ma lke t plrrcc practiccs-

NA l'-K is corrrrlille tl to fail and ellrical markct practices.

Ihe Prt,ctrrcnrcrrt of goritls anrl scrvices is donc lhrough a transprrrent antl compctitive hidding process

that allows c(lual otlpoftunities to rll participants. We suppolt locrrl vcndors drarvn liom all regions

)i
xvl
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for purposcs of uplifting them economically. Our ethical market practices cnsurc the fund get valuc
for moncy on all goods and serviccs procurcd.

We arc also committcd to healthy relations with our suppliers which is enhanced through organizcd
scnsitization forums that rclate to the procurement legal framework and ethical subject matters. We
are dedicated to honoring all contracts and settling payments promptly.

NAP-K has put in efforts to ensure:

a) Responsible competition practice by encouraging fair competition and zero tolerance
!o corruption

b) Cood business practice including cordial Supply chain and supplier relations by
honoring contracts and respecting payment practices.

c) Responsible marketing and advertisement

d) Product slcwardship by safeguarding consumer rights and interest

v) Corporate Social Responsibilitl, / Community Engagements

N,\l'- K has endeavorcd to sustain community cngagenrcnt througlr CSR as well as appreciating our

cxistcnce through engaging Womcn, l'WDs and Yorrlh rvhencver ncccssary. We have also engaged

tlrc comnrunity through sports, s,orksht,ps, confercnces rind conrrnunity projects

xvll



National Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30,2023.

11. Statement of National Executive Committee Responsibilities

Section 8l of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 require the National Executive Committee

to prepare financial statements in respect ofthat National Agenda Party ofKenya, which give a true

and fair view olthe state ofaflairs ofthe Party at the end ofthe financial yearlperiod and the operating

results ofthe Party for that yearlperiod. NEC are also required to cnsure that the Party keeps proper

accounting records which disclose witlr reasonable accuracy the financial position ofthe Party. NEC

is also responsihle for safeguarding the assets ofthe Party.

NEC is responsible for the preparation and prescr)tation ofthe Palty's financial statements, which give

a truc and llir vicrv ofthe state ofaffairs ol'the Party lbr and as at lhe end ofthe financial ycar ende,J

on June 30, 1023. This responsibility inclutlcs: (i) Nlaintrining adcquate llnancial managcment

arranBcmcrts antl cnsuring that these corrlinue to bc cllcctive tlrroughout the rcporting period; (ii)

Mainlrrining proper rccounling recorls, rvhich disclose rvilh reasonable accuracy at any time the

llnancial positir,pl pf lhc Paltr: (iii) DcsigninS. inrplcrrrcntinl .rrrd nraintainirtg internal conlrols

rclc\ ilnt to tlrc prcp:rnrtion rnJ l'air prcsenl:rliirrr ol'lhc linancilrl slllcnrents. lnd cnsrrring that they are

ij cg n r rn ntillL ri.rl nrisslute m('nls. whctllcr (lri. l() crror or liarrl.l; (iv) Saleguartling the assets of the

Plrrt): (r) Sclcctiltg an(l irlrl)l\irrg approl'r irtlc ::.euurtting puli, ics: anrl (vi) \l:rking rccountirrg

cstin'lltcs that irre reasonable irr the circumstarrccs.

NE(' rrcce'pt rcsponsibility lor the Party's flnancial statenrcnts, u,hich havc been preparcd using

rtltproprirrl.'itccountinq ptllicies supported by rerrsonahlc and prLrdent .iudgementS and estimatcs, in

conltrlrnitv ri ith Intcrnational l'Lrblic Scctor Accounting Stanrlrrlds (IPSAS), and in thc rnanncr lcquiled

by thc I'lr!l Act- l0l2 arrd (thc Stlte Corpolations ,\ct) cntitics should qLrote applicablc lcgislatiorr as

indierrtcdr;r.lelrrlriehthevllcreurr[rtcd).NLCarcol'(lrcol,inionlhrtthePil y'sllnancial statemcr]ts

give a lluc anil l'rir vicrv ofthe state of'I)a(y's lransactions rhrirrg thc llnancill ycar cnded Jtrne 30.

201.1, and (,1'l he Pir ty's fi nrtnc ial prisition ls .rt thrrt datc. N I:C Iurtlrel con fi nns thc e()nrpletcness o l't he

accorrrting rceords nrainlaincJ tbr thc l)arty, which Irirve bc.'rr rclictl upon in the prcparatiorr of thc

Pulty's finlncial statemcnts as \\'cll as thc lrdcqLrrrey olthc systenrs olintclrral linancial control.

xvl|l



Netionrl Agendr Prrty of Kenyr (NAP-IQ
Anlurl Rcport rnd Fiaenciel Stttcmcntr
for the year ended June 30, 202i1.

In prcparing the financial stat ments, NEC havc asscssed the Party's ability to continue as a going

conccrn. Nothing has comc to the attention ofthe Directors to indicate that the Party will not remain a

going concern for at lcast the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the finrncial strtements

The Party's rwised financial statements were approved by the NEC on

on its behalfby:

ah 2024 and signed

LZ<_
Name: Alfayo Alfonze Agufana

National Chairman

Namel Kinya Marage

Secretary General

xlx



Telephone: +254{zo) 3zr4ooo
E-mail: info@oagk€nya.go.ke
y'ebsite: www.oagkenya-go.ke

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

E n htnc i ng,l c<ttunubi I i ty

HEADqUARTERS
Anniversary Towers

Monrovia Street
P.O. Box looE4-oo1oo

NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITORGENERAL ON NATIONAL AGENDA PARTY OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
arc taitly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution and
the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of the report, when read together constitute
the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Agenda Party of Kenya
set out on pages 1 to 37, which comprise of the statement of financial position as at
30 June, 2023, and the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net
assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

Report ofthe Auditor-General on National Agendo Porty of Kenya for the year ended 30 June, 2023



other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the
Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have obtained all
the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the National Agenda Party of Kenya as at
30 June, 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,
in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and
comply with the Political Parties Act, 201 1 and Public Finance Management Act,2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. lnaccuracies of the Financial Statements

Review of the financial statements presented for audit revealed the following
inaccuracies:

i. The statement of financial position reflects property, plant and equipment opening
balances as Nil while the disclosure Note 16 to the financial statements reflects a
balance of Kshs.6,978. The resulting variance of Kshs.6,978 had not been
explained.

ii. The statement of financial position reflects Nil prior year balances (202112022) tor
receivables from non-exchange transactions (long term) while Note 14b reflects a
balance of Kshs.1,589,517. The variance of Kshs.'l ,589,517 had not been
explained.

iii. The statement of financial position reflects deposits and prepayments comparative
year Nil balances while Note 15 to the financial statements reflects deposits and
prepayments of Kshs. 1 00,000.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, completeness and fairness of the financial statements
could not be confirmed.

2. Unsupported Trade and Other Payable Balance

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 17 to the financial statements
reflects trade and other payables from exchange transactions of Kshs.7,336,070.
However, the balance was not supported with an approved comprehensive creditor
register.

ln the circumstances, the regularity, completeness and validity of the total liabilities
balance of Kshs.7,336,070 could not be confirmed.

3. Unsupported Special lnterest Group Expensos

The statement of performance and as disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements
reflects expenses on special interest group activities of Kshs.5,993,658, However, the
expenditure was not supported by an lmprest register or a memoranddm cash book/ petty
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cash book for standing lmprest. Additionally, travel allowances were paid without an
approved salary structure, job groups and the respective rates for per diem.

ln the circumstances, the completeness and regularity of the expenditure of
Kshs.5,993,658 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the National Agenda Party of Kenya
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on the Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229($ of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my aftention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis of Conclusion

1. Party Offices

During the year under review, thirty-eight (38) Counties were visited and it was
established that the party had one functional (1) office in Nairobi excluding nine (9)
Counties which were not visited. This is contrary to Section 7(fXiii) of Political Parties
Act, 2011 which provides that a political party is qualified to be fully registered if it has
submitted to the registrar the location and addresses of the branch offices of the political
parties, which has to be in more than half of the Counties.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Unplanned Procurement

The statement of financial performance reflects expenditures for use of goods and
services, democratic activities and special interest groups totalling Kshs.19,727,859 that
involved procurements for goods and services. However, the expenses were not
supported by an approved procurement plan. ln addition, contracts for services charged
under the expenses were not supported by advertisement, the bid documents, opening
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evaluation minutes and appointment letter, evaluation minutes and appointment letter,
tlre professional opinion, awarding, the local purchase order/c.cntract. Further, no
procurement documentation and market survey reports was provided to show how the
contracts were awarded.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

3. Unsupported Office Rent Expenses

The statement of financial performance reflects use of goods and services and as
disclosed in Note 9 to the financial statements reflects Kshs.4,771,485 which includes
expense on rent of Kshs.600,000. However, lease agreements were not registered with
the Ministry of Lands and Physical Planning as required under Section 47 of the
Registered Land Act, Cap 300.

ln the circumstances, the Party Management was in breach of the law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAI) 4000. The Standard requires that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
comply, in all material respects, with the authorities that govern them. I believe that the
audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1 )(a) of the Public Audit Act, 201 5, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, except for the matters described in the Basis for
Conclusion on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance,
nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that internal controls, risk
management and overall governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Lack of an Asset Register and Tagging/identification

The statement of financial position reflects property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.508,628. However, the assets were not tagged with unique identifiers contrary to
the guidelines on asset and liability management. Additionally, the assets were not
supported by an asset register.

ln the circumstances, the reliability and effectiveness of internal controls on assets
management including valuation, recording security and custody of party assets could not
be confirmed.

2. Lack of Approved Management Policies and Procedure Manuals

Review of the human resource records, revealed that there was no payroll maintained for
payments of staff volunteers' allowances. ln addition, the policy documents provided for
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audit such as finance manual policy, procurement policy, internal audit policy, strategic
plan and ICT p',-rlicy examined were not comprehensive, and were not approved l.y the
party organ.

ln the circumstances the effectiveness of management processes on human resources,
lCT, and risk management could not be confirmed.

3. Failure to Establish a Functional Management Structure of the Party

Review of the existing party records revealed that it did not have a functional management
structure. Key governance structures such as human resource, finance, administration,
procurement and internal audit departmentsffunctions had not been established and there
were no permanent or contract staff employed during the year to ensure segregation of
duties and effective governance.

ln the circumstances, it was not possible to confirm the ability of the party to effectively
and efficiently execute its mandate.

4. Failure to Prepare an Approved Strategic Plan and Approved Budget

During the year under review, the party did not have an approved a budget and supporting
strategic plan. ln addition; the work plan submitted for audit in respect to financial year
202212023 did not fully indicate the activities to be executed during the year.

ln the circumstances the effectiveness of the activities in the work plan/political party as
a tool for achieving the organizational goals on service delivery could not be confirmed.

5. Weakness in Cash and Cash Equivalents

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 13 reflects cash and cash
equivalents balance of Kshs.7,1 11. However, Management did not carry out cash survey
at the end of the financial year. ln addition, Management did not prepare and submit
monthly bank reconciliations to the National Treasury with a copy to the Auditor-General
not later than the 1Oth of the subsequent month as required by Regulation 90(1) of the
Public Finance Management Act (National Government) Regulations, 2015.

ln the circumstances, effectiveness of the internal controls on cash and cash equivalents
management during the year could not be confirmed.

6. Weaknesses in Recording of Revenues

The statement of financial performance and as disclosed in Notes 6, 7 and 8 to the
financial statements reflects revenue from non-exchange transaction of Kshs.22,038,428
comprised of transfers from other Government entities of Kshs. 1 ,340,177, public
contributions and donations in kind of Kshs.20,598,251, and other incomes of
Kshs.100,000. However, the party did not issue receipts to the members or the remitting
institutions. Failure to receipt revenue from its members reflects weakness recording and
accounting processes of revenue from members.

ln the circumstances, the effectiveness of the controls on receiving and recording of
revenue could not be confirmed.

Report of the Auditor-General on Nalional Agenda Party of Kenya lor the year ended 30 June, 202 3

5



The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal controls, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. lbelieve that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Party's ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing as applicable, matters related
to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to dissolve the Party or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the revenue reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governanc€
and risk management and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.
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ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion abq,:t whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal controls in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the PublicAuditAct, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal controls would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal controls that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls may not pr€vent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

a

a

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Party's
ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Party to cease to continue
to sustain its services.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether tlie financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Party to express an opinion on the financial statements.

o Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controls that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA cBs
AUDITOR.GENERAL

Nairobi

06 June, 2024

.D-

Reporl ofthe Auditor-Generql on Nqtional Agenda Party of Kenyafor the year ended 30 June, 2023
8



Nrtionrl Agonda Prrty of Kenyr (NAP-K)
Annurl Rcport end Finrncial Strtcmcnts
for the yeer ended June 30, 2023.

13, Stetcment of Finrnciel Performence for tbc yerr ended 30 Junc 2023
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National Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

12 Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash equivalents l3 7,1t'l s09,213

current Rcceivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 14 (a) 4,69s,684 I,589,5 I 7

Receivables lrom Non- Exchange Transactions (Long-term) l4 (b) 1,589,517

Total Cu rrent Assets 6,292,312 2,098,730

deposits and prepayments l5 270,000

Non-Current Assets

Properry, Plant and Equipmcrrt l6 508,628 0

Total n-on- Current Assets 508,628 0

Tolal Assds 7,070,9.r0

Liabilitics
('urlcnl l-i.rbilitics

Tradc rr nd Other Pavrhlcs l7 7,.3.j 6,070 1,342, t 80

Bank ol'er(lraft I8 J20

Totrl Cu rrcnt Lia bilities 7,1.16,{e0 r,142,t 80

Total l-iabilit ies 7,.1J 6,.190 1,3{2,180

Nct Asscts -265,550

Retaired [Jllrrings l9 -l.t I t,62.) -5.544,070

('apital lilrd 20 2,961,n79

rcsct'\cs 6.i00,620
'l olal d t:tsets -265,5 5t)

fol:r I Ne( .\\sets,rr(l I-iabilitics 7,i)70,9.t 0 2,098,730

Ihc I'ilrrrncial :.lirlcn'rcnls sct (riit on pagcs I 10 5 rvere signr'd rrn lrehall'of NE( by:

Namc: Kinya \ Iu ragc

Sccretan (icner:rl

Nirmc: Samucl Mwr

.,\ccou ll lx nt

ICI',\K M/No: 2121

f Date u{"+l
2
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N:r rrtc: ,\lf:rro Alfonze Agufrna

NationalChairnran
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National Agenda Party ofKenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the esr ended June 30, 2023.
13. Statement ofChanges in Net Assets for the year ended 30 June 2023

Kshs Kshs Kshs

As 8t July I, 2021

Accumulated Su[plus (Loss) -5,544,070 0 -5,544,O70

As rt June 30,2022 -5,544,070 0 -5,544,070

As at July l,2022 -5,5,1,1,070 0 -5,544,070

Rccognition of capital fund 2,,t58,r51 2,458,451

Transfcr ofdeprrciation on from capital fund to
retaincd earnirg 872 -872 0

,\dditions
509,s00 509.500

SurpluV (,lelicit) li)r the yr':ar 2..i t0.569 0 2,3 r 0,569

,ts rl .,u e-1(1. lll23 -3,lJl,(,29 2,t61,019 -265,550
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National Agenda Party of Kenye (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Strtements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

14. Statement ofCash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

Cosh flows from operating activities

Receipts

Transfers from other govemments enlities 6 l,ll9,l56
Public contributions and donations 7 I 8,608,25 t 521,493

Total receipts t9,'127,407 s21,493

Payments

Use of goods antl services 9 4.17 t,485 5,023,508

Denrocratic Activities expense's l0 8,96 r ,8.t4 8,96r,844

Spccial Intcrest group activities cxpenses t2 5,993,65 8 s,991,6s8

Totrl payrnrnts 19,726,987 6,065,563

Ncl clrsh florr s flom/ (userl in) ,rpcrating lctivities 120 -5,51,r,070

Cash IIorvs fronl invcsting acti\ i(ics

Prrrchrtsc ol'l)l)E rrrri Intlrrible rs.cls t6 -<i)-1.522

Nct cash florr s frou/ (uscd in) inr csting {ctiyilics -s.st.t,070

Cash flols fr,,ru financing aclir itics

Incr'.'.rsc i rr I{cvcnuc Ilcserr ts (,,r ell r.. i:hcls' r'orrtrihrrlirrns) ]l .u ]',l 6

r'c( c:rslr llo\1\ Ir orrt financing \(lirities 0 t r9,2 56

'lr I irte r r:rsr'/(rl

( Nsll rrl rr i\':t I 'rlt

r"c) ,' I rll 1r9,256

I.('.r:lt attLl , ll .',1rlirrilcttts 9.') t /

Cash :rrtrl e:r 'r trluir rrl(rrls :rt r,l .runc ri ,llt ), 1I
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National ..\genda l'arty of Kenya (NAl'-K)
Annual Report end Finrncirl Strtement!
for the ycrr cadcd Junc 30, 2023.

16. Notor to the Financirl Statementt

l. General Informetion

National Agenda Party is establ ished by and derives its authority and accountability from

Public Finance Management Act,2012. The Party is wholly owned by the Citizens of Kenya

and is domiciled in Kenya The Party's principal activity of the Party is to promote god
governance based on democratic and constitutional principles and also promoting the rule of

law.

2, Statenrent of Compliance and Basis ofPreparation

The financial statemcr)ts have been preparcd on a historical cost basis except for the

measuremcnt at rc-valued amounts of certain items of property, plrrnt and equipnrent,

tnarkcleble securitics iud financial inslruments at fair value, impaired assets at their estimatcd

rccovcrablc arnour)ts and actrrariallv Llctemrincd liabilities at thcir present valuc. 'fhe

prcfilf'ltion ol'llnan.i,rl statcrlrcnls in corrlolnrity uith hrtclrrationlrl I)rrblic Sector r\ccounting

Standrltls (lPSr\S) allt,rvs thc rrsc of cstimatcs and assrrrnptiorrs. It also lcquircs manilger'nent

to cxcrcisc judgenrcnt in the proccr,s ol'applying lhe Purly's accountirrg policics. 'l'he areas

irrvol., ing a highcr rlc;rcc ofjLrdgurl('nt or cornplexity, or rvhere assrrrr.rptions and cslirnatcs

alc significant to thc finrrncial slatcnrcnls, are disclosed in Note 5 ofthesc linancial stalenlents.

'fhe llrurncial staten'r( rts hlrc bcor prcpirred and prcscntcd in Kenya Shillings, rvhich is tlre

functional and reporting currency ol thc Party. Iie tlnancial statemcnts have been prcpared

in accordanec with rlrc l)l;M Acl. the Political Parties Act, 20ll and Intemational Public

Scctor ,'\ccounting Strrrrdards (lPS.\S). Thc accounting policics adopted huvc becn

consistcntly applic,l hr ;rll the years prcscrrtcd.
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N:r t ionll r\gentl:r r'ru 11' of Kcnl:r(N,\P-K)
Annual Report and Finsncial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

3. Adoption of New and Revised Standsrds

i. New and amended standards and interpretations in issue effective in the year ended 30

June 2023.

IPSAS

Financial

Instrumcnts

4l:. Applicable: l't January 2023:

'l'he objective of IPSAS 4l is to establish principles for the

finlncial rcporting of financial assets and liabilities that will

prcscnt relevant and useful information to users ol finanoial

statcnlenls for thcir asscssment of lhe amourrts, tinrirrg and

unccrlainty ol'a Party's future cash llows.

lI'SAS 4l providcs uscrs of financial stutemerrts rvith rrrore usclitl

inlirrrnatiou than ll'SAS 29, by:

. Appll ing a sirrgle classiliclrlion and rt'tcits ttrc rttent rttotlcl

lirr lirrrrrcial as:c1s lhlt consiLlcls tltc cltaracier istics ol

thc irssct's r:aslr llorvs and thc olrjectivc lbr whicli thc

lssct is he ld:

. .'\pplying a singlc fonr ard-look irrg expccted crcdit loss

nrorlel that is applicable to all liruncial instlurncnts

sutrjcct to inrpuirment tcsting: lnd

. Applving an irnproverl ltcdgc accourrting tttotlcl tlret

brort,-lcns tlrc hcdging arrlrtgen'tcrlts in ..,,1.c ,ri thc

rrrridancc. 'l'hr' rrtotlcl rlcvclops il slr()rtg Iink Irr'tu'ccr a

l)rri l_t's ri:k ntilnlr!cr)1cnl :lritlc!lies anrl lhc ltcr'r,tttttinr'

ifcirtllellt lirr. ilstrrrrrrerrts llcld irs parl ,l thc iisk

r r i [lagcr] 1e 1 slnllcgy.

I l'SAS .12: Socir l

Bcne llts

A llplica hlc: lsr,l:rrrua11 2(123

l hc , l'jcctir e ol'this Stantlard is 1o in,l,rovc the rclcr lncc. lirithftrl

rel)rcsc l tativencss antl comparlbilitl ,rl' thc irtlbrnrr,tirrn thirl. a

reprrrling I)lrty plorides in its Iirrancial stateme nts aboLrt social

bcnefits. 'fhe inlbrnntion provided should hclp users of the

fi rrarrcial slatements and gerreral-purposc Ilnanciul reporls assess:
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Annuel Report end Financirl Stetcments
for the err endcd Junc 30,2023.

(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the Party.

(b) The key features of the operation of those social b€nefit

schemes; and

(c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the Party's

financial performance, financial position and cash flows.

Amendments to

Other IPSAS

rcsulting frorn

IPSAS 41,

liinancial

Instrumenls

Applicablc: lst January 2023:

a) Amendments to IPSAS 5, to update lhe guidance related to

thc components of borrowing cosls which were

inadvcrtently omittcd rvhen IPSAS 4l was issued.

b) Aurendmcnts to lI'SAS 30, regarding illustrative examples

on hedging and credit risk which were inadve(ently

ornitted rvhen lPSAS 4l was issued.

c) Anrcndmcrrts to II'SAS 30, to update the guitlunce ftrr

lccorrnting lirl linaneirrl gurrlrnlccrl .()ntracls uhit h l'crc

irrldvcrtcntly onritlcd lvhcn IPS,\S-11 lrrrs issucil.

d) Arrcndments to IPS,\S 33, to rrp.late thc gLridlnce on

clrrssilying finlncial instrunrcrrts ort initial rtloption of

acclrral basis IPS,\S rvhich rr,'clc inatlvcrtently omittcd

whcn IPSAS 4l rv:rs issued.

Othcr

irrrltror errrcnts

II)q \S

10

.4pplictble I't January 201.1

. /PS l.S )2 l)ist'lostrr.L rtf liitrunti,rl lnfortuttiort .tboul the

( ietten,i (;orL't n,ttnl .(, ( /(r,f'. /\ ler)(lnr,'irls to r! lir to llrc latcst

Sr:t.rr olNrrtional .\ecorrrts (SN.\ l00S).

. //'S1.1.\' j?: Enl'lo)ee ,1.1. /]g/i/.r' Norv rl.le lcs llr. tcrm t,rntposilc

sr,,:irrl sccrrIity bcrrelits lrs it is no ]()rgcr,lcllncd in ll'S.\S.

o lPS,\S 29: Financirl ins(runrrrrls: Ilccogni(ion end

N'Icasurcnrcnt. Slurrt rrtl no longcr i';iltrtlcrl in llrc 2023

lPS.\S handbt-rok ls it is n!)\\ sul.(i...Jr(l 1,1 ll'S,\S ll ,,ririr:h

is applicable frorn l'r.lrrnuary lt)23.

8



n'ationul .,\gcnd:r i':rr'(.1 of Kr:n1 ir (Nr\l'-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

ii. New and amended standards and interpretalions in issue but not yel elfec ve in the

year ended 30 June 2023.

uL liurl-y urloplirttt of slu ulards
'l hc Parl)' Llitl not eirrly .rdopt any ne\v rI ar]rcn(lcd strrillrtrds irt the lir.rrtcial 1clr.

IPSAS 43 Applicable Ii January 2025

The standard sels out the principlcs for the recognition, measuremenl,

presentation, and disclosure of leascs. The objective is to ensure that

lessees and lessors provide relevant information in a mantter that faithfully

reprcscnts those lransactions. This inlomration givcs a basis for users of

Ilrrancial statemcnts to assess the cllcct tlrat lcascs hrrr.c on the financial

position. financial pcllirrnrance and cashllt-rivs ol'1he Part)'.

lhe rcrv slantlald re(luires cr)titics lu rccr)gnize. r))eirsure and ptcsent

inlirlrnrlion on ri*lrt ol'trsc asscts arrtl lclsc liahilitics.

II'5-\S I I:

No n- ('rrrrent

,\sscts I Icld

lir r Srrlt rrntl

I)isco rr tirrued

OPcratirrrts

..1pplit't ble I't htnutrl' 2025

l hc Standard requircs,

,\sscls that nreet tlre critclia to bc classillcd as hcld lbl srrle 1o bc mcasurcd

lut tlrc loucl ol clrrying .lllrount irrd l-air ralue lcss cosls to sell irnd tlrc

rlcpleciation o['sueh assets to cease and:

Asscts thrrt meel llre clilclia to bc cltssilletl as hcld lor sllc to bc prescnlcd

sepllltcly in tlrc slatcnrelrt of llnrrncial position antl llte resttlts o1'

Llisconlirrrrcd opcnrtions to bc prcscntcd scpalriltcly in the slirtcmcnt of

fi nrrncial pcllbnrance.
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Natiorral Agenda Par ty of Kenyr (N,\t'-K)
Annuel Report rnd Finrncid Strtcnent!
for thc yeer ended Junc 30, 2023.
Noter to the finencial strtemcnts (continucd)

4. Summery of Signilicant AccouDting Policia

a) Revenuc recognition

I) Rcvenue from non-erchenge tnnrrctions

Fees, tares and fines

The Party recognizes revenues from fees, taxes and fines when the event occurs and the

asset recognition criteria are met. To the extent that there is a related condition attached

that would give rise to a liability to repay the amount, deferred incomc is recognized

inslead of revenue. Other non-exchange rcvenues are recognized when it is probable that

the luture cconomic benefits or service potcntial associated with the asset rvill flow to the

Party and the lair value ofthe rsset can be measured reliably.

Transfcrs fronr othcr govcrnment entities

Rel'cnucs lirrnr non-exchlnge transactions rvilh other govcrnnrcnt entitics are rneasured

at fair r rrlrrc rrnd recognizcd r;rr obtuirring corr(rol ol'llre assct (cash, goocls, serviccs and

propertl,) if the lransfer is frec lrom conditirrns and it is probable lhat the ccononric

benctits or scrvice potential rclated to the asset will llow to lle Put'ty aurd can be measured

lcliably. 
.l'o 

lhc extent that thclc is a rclated condilion :rttache-rl that rvould give rise to a

liability to rcpay the arnount, the anrount is rccordt'd in thc statenrcnt ofllnancial positiorr

and rcalizcd in the s(rtcnlent of financial perlirmancc ovcr the usclul lifc of the asscts

lhirt has bccn acquired using srrch l'unds.

ii) Ilcvcnuc from crchangc lransuctions

llcntlc ring ol' scrviccs

l'hc l)arlY lcco{rnizcs reYcnue ll{)l]t rcrtlcling ol'scrviccs by Ielerence Io thc stage rrf

e()nrl :r'lion ,',i:.rt thc outcon)c ofthc lritnsrtclion clrrr bc cstinl.rtc(l reliahll,. Ihc slilgc of

e()r))plcli('1r is rrrcusured by rel'crcnce to lrrborrl lroLrrs incurreti to dalc ls a pcrecrltagc of

tollrl cstinrllc'd laborrr horrls. Whcrc dre c()r)tract outconlc cannot be mcasulcd rcliably.

levcnuc is rctirgnized only to the e\tcnt thrt thc cxpcnscs incurrcd are lecovclable.
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Naliorral ,\genda Palty of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report end Financiel Statements
for the yerr ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Finencial StrteDerts (Continued)

Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of

ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on delivery ofthe goods and when the

amount of revenue can be measured reliably, and it is probable that the economic benefits

or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the Party.

Interest income

Intcrcst incomc is accrued using the cllectivc yield mcthod. The ellcctivc yield discounts

estinrated lirture caslr rcccipts through thc cxpectcd Iifc ol'the financial asset to that asscl's

net clrlying anrount. 'l lre rncthod applies this yield to thc principal outstanding to determine

intcrest income cach pcriod.

Divitltn,ls

Dir i,.lcn.ls or sinrilrrr ilistrihutions r)lust lre lccogrrized l lrcn the slrarchoUcr's or lltc l)ruty's

right to rcecive paymcr)ls is cstablisl:ed.

l{e n l:rl inrome

Iier:tal iireonrc rrr ising liorn opcrating lcascs on invcstr)rcnt plopc(ics is accounted ftrr on a

strrrillrt-linc basis orcr thc lcase tcrrls rrril includctl in rcvcnue.

b) llrrrlgt'tinforntation

| 1,, ,,r: irtll hrrLlgct Ior tllc ( urrcnt l Y wus approrcd by tlro NI:(' on 24 April Jt)22.

Sul-:.erlucrrt lcrisiors or:rrlditionol apprr pliatiorrs rvcrc rrrade lo the aPproved budgct in

.rue()T,l.rcc litlr specilic aplrrovals liom tlrc rp1.r'rrpriatc authorities. lhc ad,.litionul

approplilrlions alc added lo the originirl l,rrdget by thc I)rirty rrporr rccciving the respcctive

irpplrrr als in oldcr to conclutle the final budgct.
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National Agcnda Perty of Kenya (NAl'-K)
Annuel Rcport rnd Finenciel Strtemcnt!
for the yerr cndcd Junc 30, 2023.

Notes to the Finencial Strtemcnts (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accountitrg Policies (Continued)

Budget informetion (continued)

The Parry's budget is prepared on a different basis to the actual income and expenditure disclosed

in the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis using a

classification based on the nature ofexpenses in the statement of financial performance, whereas

the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The arnounts in the financial statements were recast from

the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassified by presentation to be on the sanre basis as the

approved budget. A comparison olbudget and actual amounts, preparcd on a cornparable basis to

the a1;proved budget, is then prescnted in the strtcment of comparison of budget and actual

ar)rounts. In addition to the Basis diffcrcnce, adjustrncnts to anlounls in the financial statemcnts

art' llso matle for dil'lcrcnccs in thc Ibrrnats and classilication schcrrcs adopted for tlie presentatiorr

ol'thc llnancial statcnrents and the a1',proved budget. /\ statenront to lcconcilc the actual amounts

orr .r conrparablc basis included in the slatement rrI cornparison ol'trtulgct and actual irnrounts anrl

the uctuals as pcr thc staten'rcnt of linancial 1:crfornrance has been presented under section xxx ol'

thcsc fi nancial slatcments.

c)'faxcs

Cu rre nt income t:rx

Currcnt incomc tax assets and liabilitics for tlrc currcrrt period urc nrcasured at the anrount expccted

to bc recovered fron.r or paid to lhc laxalion aulhoritics. 'l'he tax rates rnd tax larvs usetl lo compute

thc,,r)ount are tho:rc that irrc enactcd or srrbstantivcly enaclcd, at thc rcporting clatc in lhe area

',',lrclc' thc Pdr'l_r, opcnrtcs and ge ncr llcs tax:rblc incr,nre. Crrrrent income tax relatirrg to ilcnrs

rct, gnizcrl Jireclll, in net ilssets is lccornizcd in nct assets and not in lhc statenlcnt ol'linancirrl

pcrforlrrlnce. \liuragr'ncnl pcriotlicrll;' cvalu:rtcs po, ilions lrikcn in tlrr; tax rctrrrns \\ ith respcct to

silLi.itions irr s,hieh applicablc lux rclLrlations lrre srrtrjecl (o intcrl)rclation and eslablishcs

provisions whore apploprialc.
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Annual Report end Financial Statemcnts
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Finenci.l Strtemetrts (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred tax

Defened tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases

ofassets and liabilities and thcir carrying amounts for financial repo(ing purposes at the reporting

date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except in respcct

oftaxable temporary differences associated with investments in controlled entities, associates and

interests in joint venturcs, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be

contlolled and it is probable that the tenrporary differenccs will not reverse in the foreseeablc

future. Deferrcd tax assets rrc rccognized frrr all dcductible temporary dil'fcrences, the carry

forrvard ol'Lmuscd tax crctlits and any unuscd tar losses. Delcrrcrl tax asscls arc recognized to tlrc

extcnt that it is probable tlrat taxable prrrlit will be avlilable against rvhich the detlLrctilrlc

lcmporary dilfcrcnces. und thc- clrry forrvartl ol'unuscd tax crtdits antl unusc,.l lax losscs can he

rutilizcd, crrc'pt in rcspecl oldedLrctible tcnrporary dillcrcnces associltcd s jth investnrcnts irr

eorlnrllcr.l crtilics, associalcs irnd inldrcsts irr-ioint vcntLrri'..,lcltrrcd tax r\scts s19 1ggp,111i;,,,'1|

onll 1o thc ,.rlcnt that it is prohrttrlc that llre tcnrporary dil'l'clcre cs will rcvcrsc in the forcsceable

lirlirrc and trr...,hlc prollt rvill l'c available rr,.lrirrrrt ulrich thc l(1))poriuy dilTcrcrtces can be utilizctl.
'l hc carlr ing lrrrount ol tlcltrr('(l llx asscts is rir ieu'crl rt clclr rcportirtg dalc rirtd rcduccd to tlrc

c\1ent tlrat it is no longer plrrbablc that srrlllcicnt taxable plolit rvill be:rvailablc to allorv all or

Piut ol'llrc dcl,.'r'r'cd tax asset to bc trtilizcd. I nlccolLnizcd rleli'rretl tax asscts are rc-assesscd at

cil( ll lcpor t;rrg (lltc rrnd arc rce,rrrrizcd to llrc e\l. nt (hat it Irrs h. corle frrrrhrblc lltat futurc tarrl.lc

prolils rrill rrllorv thc tlcf'clr',,1 lax lssct lo l,c rccorerctl. l)clcrrcd lrr\ NS..ls and liabilities are

llr!.r:u1a!l .,t tllc lir\ ralcs tlllt rrc crpcclcLl to rlply in llrc. ' r'rrten llrc assel is realizcd or tlrc

liat]ilitf is s. itltrl, t)irscd on lr \ ratcs lirntl lirr l.iNs) llrilt ha\ c bccrr cnactcd ()r sul)\ll[)tively cllaetc(l

rt lltc r.'1 ,'rli:t r ,.lrrtc. l)eli'r'r',,1 1lx rclrrlinl l() itcni:j tccoririzcd oLrlsiclc :rrrplus ,,r' rlcll, it is

rcc,rlrizcrl r)ulsi(lc srrrpllrs or dcll,.it. J),'iilrcrl li!\ itcn'rs lre r.'cognizetl in tollolatiorr lo llrc

Ltntlcrl'. i,,', lr,rrrrtctiott rr ncl .(!'1s. l)elerrt,j iir\ as , t\ rmrl ,l.li'rrctl tax li;rbilities irre ol'l.e t jl a

lclrlly crli,icclrl.lc right e\isls tr) sct ol'l'eulrr';rl tax ils.els illj,ir)st cuIrent ir](i,nlc lfl\ liabiliti.s

and llrc tlcli'rr.tl taxcs rclalc l() llrc srr)rc lltxirl)lc Pi,/) irntl llrc sanre llxltir,rr irtrtholity.
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Nota to the Finencirl Statcmenb (Continued)

Summery of SiSnificant Accounting Policier (Continued)

Sales tox

Expenses and assets are reagnizd net of the amount of sales tax, except:

i) When the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from

the taxalion authority, in which case, the sales tax is recognized as part of the cost of

acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable.

ii) When rcceivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable 1o, the taxation authority is

includcd as part ofreceivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

d) Investment property

Investment propcrties urc melstrred initially at cost, including transaction costs. The carrying

amount includes llrc rcplaecnrcrrt cost ofcLrnrponcnts ofan exislirrg investrnent ploperty at the

time that cosl is inculrcd if lhc recognition clitcria are met and excludes the costs ofday-to-

tlay nrainlcnancc ol an inveslr:rcnt prope(y. lr)vestmcnt pro1tcrty acquired through a non-

exchange lrirnsaction is nreasLrrccl at its Iair value at lhe date ol acquisitiorr. Investmorlt

properlies are tlcrccognized citlrcr when they have bcen disposed ofor when the invcstment

property is pemrancntly rvithdrnwn fronr use and no future economic benelit or service

potential is crpcctcd liom its tlisposal. Thc tlillcrence betwccrr the uct disposal proceeds and

thc carrying anrount of thc assct is recognized in the surplus or deficit in thc period of de-

recognition. 'l'r'ansfcrs are niatlc to or fronr investnrent propc(y orrly whcn therc is a change

rn use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

e) Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of

the items. When significant parts ofproperty, plant and cquipment are required to be replaced

at intervals, the Party recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and

depreciates therl accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspcction is perfonned, its cost is

recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the

recognition criteria are satisfied. All other rcpair and maintenance costs are recognized in

surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction li)r nil

or nominal consideration the asset is initially measured at its fair value.

f) Lcases

Finance leases are leascs that transler substanlially all oi the risks antl benefits incidcntal to

owncrslrip o1- tlrc lcrsctl itenr lo lhc l'urty. Asscts hcld undcr a tlnance lcrsc arc clpitalizcd at

lhe conrrnenccrrre-nt ol'the leasc at thc Iair valrre of thc leascd propcrty or. if lou'cr. at thc

prcscrrt valrrc ofthc Iirtrrrc rrrinin.rrrnr lcasc paymcnts. 'fhc /'arly also recotttizcs lhc associrtlcd

lcasc liribilitl,rrt lhc irrecption o1'thc Ierrse. Thc liability rccognizcd is nrcastrlctl is lllc llrescnt

value o1' the lirttrlc nrirrirnurn Icase plrl'ments at initial recognition. SubsctgLrcnt to initial

recogrrition. Icuse prrr,rnenls rrle ap1:rorlionctl bctrrcerr linancc chlrgcs arrd rcrltrclion ol'Llrc

Icase lirrhility so as to rrchicvc ll consliurt rirle of inlercst on the rcrlirillinu bulancc ol lhc

lial,ility. Fipllcr',lr.rrgcs arc rcc6grrizcd ls llltancc cttsls irr srrrl.rlrrs or ,r, llt'it. \rt l.:st,t 'reltl

rurtdcr:r llnancc lcase :. Jcpr., irrlcd,,rel thc rr'clirl ,;,;,,ftlr.: lssc! Il .'.crLr. iltl', rc i",:,,

rclrsorrrrlrlc cerlilirlY llrrrt ilie 11ril.r'rrill ltrin,,\DeIslrilr ol'thc risset i . tlrc e I,.l ol'tlr( ,.irse

lcn'r'r. .li.'ir\:rl is (!. i:r. !iillc,l ,,\ cr llr! {lro11(l rrl thc eslirtrrl.tl uscljrl irte r,l ilrc as:.t itr,t : ,c

lcrtse I, rrn.

O1'. rrrlinu l. r,sc' ,i Icr , illrl ,1,) t'r()t I rnsl,'r I l.rrriiltllr il rl', Lisks ,,r,1 l.cr, llts

incitliltrrl trl rrrr1111.l i1r ol'ilrc leir.r,,l itcrrr lo thc /',llr'. Opcrrrli , l,'il(' i)il\'!r', r:ts ire

r!!()gni/!\l irsiln'l)rr,rli _t qr\[crr'i in s,,rl,]rtsor,iellcit , rr rt slr:rilhl !!'ilrrsis,'rertl', l..rsc

tenr].
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Annurl Report and Finalcid Strtementr
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Notca to the Finencid Statementr (Continued)

Summary of Sigpificant Accounting Policicr (Continued)

g) Intangible acscts

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. The cost of intangible

assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at the date of the exchange.

Following initial recognition, intangible assels are carried at cost less any accumulated

amo(ization and accumulated impairment losses. Intemally generated intangible assets,

excluding capitalized development costs, are not capilalized and expenditure is reflected in

surplus or deficit in the pcriod in which the expenditure is incurred. The useful life of the

intangible asscts is assessed as either finite or indefinite. Inllngible assets *'itlr an indefinite

uscful Iifc are asscsscd lor impairmcnt at cach rcporting dale.

h) Ilcsc:rrch rnd tlevclopment costs

Thc I'urt1 ( \penses lcsearch costs as incurlcd. Dcvclopnrcrrt cosls on an individual projcct

alc recognized as intangiblc asscts rvhcn thc Pra 4, cl111 tic'nrorrslrate:

i) Thc technical fe:rsibility of complcting the asset so lhat the assct rr'ill Lre availablc

for rrse or salc.

ii) ir\ ;nlcrltion to c,irrrplete and its ability to usc or -*cll the asset.

iii) Ilr.',,, the ussct rvill gcnerxte lulurc cconornic benclils or sclvicc potcntial

iv) I hc tr ailability olrcsources to complcte thc rsset.

v) 'l'lrc ability to nlcrsure reliably thc cxpcndilure tlrrr irrg dcvclopnrcnt.

Follorring initial recognition olan assct, lhc lsset is earric,.l at cosl lcss arv acctrnrulatetl

anrortizali,'n und uccumrrlrrlcd impairmcnt losscs. Amoltiz;rtion of thc assct bcgins rvhcn

dc1'glr,plncrrl is conrplctc. rrrl the :rssct is rrvtilable lbr ust'. It is lrrrortizcLl over thc period

,l cr1'1 g...1 lirtrrle bore Ill. Duling thc pcriotl ol tlc ve lolr:rcrrt, thc asset is testctl lbr

ir.ttpirilmcrI lnnually with .rrry inrpairmcrrt losscs lecogiriz-cd irrrncdiltcly in sulplus rrr

dc tic it.
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Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Iinancial instruments

IPSAS 4l addresses the classification, measurement and de-recognition of financial assets and

financial liabilities, introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for

financial assets. The Party does not have any hedge relationships and therefore the new hedge

accounting rules have no impact on the Party's financial statements. A financial instrument is any

contract that gives rise to a flnancial asset ofone Party and a financial liability or equity instrument

ofanothcr Party. At initial recognition, the Party measures a financial asset or financial liability at

its fair vrlue plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value

through surplus or dclleit, transaclion costs that are directly attribulable to thc acquisition ol issue

ofthe financial asset or Ilnancial liability.

a) Fin:rncial assets

('lass ificrr tion of linancill asscts

Thc I'rirtl classillcs its llntncial ilsscls rs subsetltrcnlly rneasurcd at rrrrortized cost, lirir valuc

llrrough uct asscts/ cr1ui1.r or fair virlrrc Llrlough surplus and dclicit on thc trirsis of both the Prrrty's

mrnrr('r,, nt rrorlcl fbr llrrancial irsscls rurd thc contllctual cash llorv charirctcrislies ol thc

linanciul assct. .,\ llnrrncial assct is nrcasrrrcd at amortized cost rvhcn thc linancial assct is held

u'ithin ir uliln.lg(rnent rnodel rrhose olrjcctivc is to lrold finarrcial usscts irr order to collcct

conlrrettral c;rsh llorr s arrd llrc conlllclrral lcrnrs ol- Ihc linrrrrcial assel givc rise on spccilicd tlatcs

t() caslr ll()ws llrrrt arc solcly I)l)r)lcnls rrl'ltrincipal lurtl intercst on llrc plirrcipirl orrtslitntlirtg. A

liniireial ,r,sut is irr'irsfr!J at ljrir valrrc tlrrotrglr nct lsscts/ cquity it it is hcld rrithin thc

nrana!,errerlt rlotlcl rrlrose olr-jeclir,'c is achicrcd b1, botlr collcctirrg corrlrrctual crrshtloss ltnd

st'ilir,r l, .,rtriltl rt,.elsan.l tlte coltllitcltt:rl tcrnrsrrl lhc ll,rrrtrci:tl ir.:::ct,'i, ric(',,11 sllc( llicd (lilt( s

to c,lr llorr.r Llrlt ,rr solell, pa\nrel)ls of plin(iP;11 rnrl intcrcst on tlre plincipal rtrtttnt

r,Lrlstlrrt,l ,;g..,\ lrr:iiieirl ,.r:,etslrrrll lrc rtt..rsttrcil lt l'itir',.,]rrc llrroitglt. ,li,,sr'rtlcllcit Lrnlc:r it is

nrcll:,rilctl irl .rr]i()rli..d cr"t oI l-irir'.rrltrc llrrough rrcI l]. (ts/ cL1Lri11 rrnl.'ss the l)alty hrts rnadc

irrcrrr,-r,i lc clc.litln:r1 ;ritial rre()gnili\ l) li)r pltrticulirr invcslnrenls irr .qLrilv inslrunr(rrls.

))t
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National Agtnda l>arty of Kcnya (NAP-K)
Annud Report rnd Finrncirl Strtcnetrts
for thc ycrr cndcd Junc 30, 2023.
Note to the Finencirl Strtement! (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accountirg Policies (Continued)

Subsequent meerurement

Based on the business model and the cash flow characteristics, the Party classifies its financial

assets into amortized cost or fair value categories for financial instruments. Movements in fair

value are presented in either surplus or deficit or through net assets/ equity subject to certain

criteria being met.

Amortize d cost

Financial asscts that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where tlose cash llows

represent solcly payments olprincipal and intercst, and that are not designated at fair value through

surplus or tlelicit, arc nrcasured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on an instrument that is

subsequently nreasured at anrortized cost and is not part ofa hedging relationship is recognizcd in

profit or loss when the asset is de-recognized or impaired. Interest income fronr these flnancial

assets is included in fiuance incorne using tho elfective intcrest rate nrethod.

Fair valuc lhrough net asscts/ equity

lfinancill ilsscts that arc hcld lirr collection ofconlraclrral caslr llorvs rrnd li,r sclling the lin,rn,. irrl

asscts, ll1telc thc assets' cash florvs rcprcsent solely l)a)'r)r!rLls of prirrcipal .rnd inlcrcst, lrrc

rtteastrrerl lrt lirir valtrc throrrgh net assets/ c,.1Lrity. N'lt-rrcnrrrits irr tlrc calrf ing arnrrrrnt lrrc tirkcrr

thlorrgh net ilsscls, cxc('pt lbr thc rccogrritiorr r,l'irrrpairrrrcrrt r' riIs or l()ss('s. iri( r'cst re\ cDuc iiir(l

lbrcig,r cxch.,,ige guins antl losscs rrhich rrc rce,, ri..,l :,, ,.,,,111r:',ilelieit. lntcrest irtcorrre ii.,,,

tlicsc llnlrireiitl :;r;cts is irteltttlctl irt lin;rrrec in, rrc rr:-ir Itlre ,,r..tir. irrlert:t lrlc nrctltod.

l r':ttle ;rrtd o llr. r rcccirllllcr

Tr,',lc ln,l rrtlter leueirrrl les rrrc ;.errgni,iti at r',il rlrlr:, r,'.<

iu))or" is. 'l': ' lr:,1 , tlrr'r . ir rth!. ; ;ir, .,..1 ii,t , ,

, rinrllc . rnutl.',,1't[rrr],tlirl r.'.. irrrblts l,.,se,l ,i.1 1i'.i. '..,'!'

crtrl.

l()\\lri,, fs l, L .. 11' trnc,rllCell' :
,,ri' , i,,., lr ,

l, l r I . i . r I l , I i r r , ' .r()||r']ls irt lll'.' \ !.rr'
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Nltioual ,tge ntla I'al'ty oI Kcnya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the yeer ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financiel Statements (Continued)

Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fair value through surplus or deficit

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or fair value through net assets/

equity are measured at fair value through surplus or deficit. A business model where the Party

manages financial assets with the objective of realizing cash flows through solely the sale of the

assets would result in a fair value through surplus or deficit model.

Impairment

The Parly assesscs, on a forward-looking basis, the expccted credit loss ('ECL') associated with

its financial assets carried at amorlizcd cost and firir value through net assets/equity. The Party

rccognizcs a loss allo*,lnce flor such losscs at each repolling date. Criticul cstimates and significant

judgrncnts rr.rade b;'managcment in delcrnrining the expccted credit loss iECL).

b) Financial liabilitics

Classilicltion
'l hc I):rrlv classillcs its liabilitics as suhsc(luently rneasrrred at anrortizctl cost cxcept for llnancial

liahilitics rncasurcrl llrrough prolit ul loss.

j) Inr cntorics

Invcntory is measurcd rlt cost upolr initial recognilion. 'l'o the c\tcnt lhlt invenkrry u'as received

lhrorrglr non-cxchangc transactions (l'rrr no cost or lirr a norninal cost), thc cost of the invcntory is

i1s fiir rirlue at tlrc drtc of acquisitiorr. Cosls incunctl in hringing cach protluct to its prcscnt

locrrliorr:rrrtl contlilions arc accountcd for. its lollori's:

i) iirrrv rnrlerills: prrrchasc cost trsirrg thc rveightcrl ilvcrrlge cosl rrcll)(rd.

ii) liirrished goorls urrtl rvork irrplogr.ss:costol'tlircrl rnalerills lnrl lribour rnd a proPotlio:r ol

rrrlrnrrlilclurinr: overhcetls basc,.l on thc rrornrrl opcrrting caplicity hrrt cxcluding borr'.r*1n*

c(,sls.

r\ll..r initill rccogirilion, irrrcntor; is nrt'rtsrrlcd rt tlre l,rrcr of eosl :tirrl ttct rcitlizll,lc valrtc.

Ilrr\\t..r. to l!tc irter,t that ir clrrss ol irrl.entrrr.y ls 1!i ,,ihrrlcLl itr.tl.Iltr1gfl irt rro clLrr.gc rtr lirr it

n,'rrirll r'lrrr'ge. llrrrt class ol'invcntory is rnearsrrre ,.l at rlre losr-r ol-cosl rrrrd crrrrellt rcl)llrcemcnt

cost. Net realizrrble r rrluc is tlrc cstirrratcd sclling pr icc in thc ordinlrly cottlsc ol o1;eratiotts, less

tlrc cstinrrrlcd costs ofcrrnrpletion and thc cstinlirlcd cosls neccssary to nrake tlre sale. cxchangc,

or tlistribtrtion. Invcntories are recognizcd as rn cxpcnse whcrr deplol'ed frrl utilizlrtion or

c()nsur1'll)t ion in thc ordirrary corrrse ofopcratiorrs of thc /)arllr

Notes to thc Financial Statements (Continued)
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National Agenda l'arty of Kcnya (NAP-K)
Annual Report rnd Finenciel Statemetrtg
for thc yerr ended Junc 30, 2023.
Summua of Sipificent Accounting Policies (Continucd)

k) Provirionr

Provisions are recognized whcn the Pany has a prcsent obligation (lcgal or constructive) as I r€sult

ofa past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits orservice

potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of theamount

of the obligation. Where the Porty expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, forexample,

under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separale asset only when thc

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is prcsentcd inthe

statement of fi nancial perforrnance nct of any reimbursement.

l) Social Bcnefits

Social bcncfits are cash trtnsli'rs providc'd to i) specific inrlivirluals and / or households that rneet

the cligibility criteria, ii) rnitigate ths cllects ofsocial risks and iii) Addrcss thc nccd ofsociety as

a wholc. l'hc l)arty rccognizes a social benc'llt as an cxpcllric lbr the social bcnefit schemc at the

sarne timc that it rccognizcs a liability.'T'lrc liahility for the social bencllt schenre is mcasurctl lt
lhe bc:;t cslirttlte of1hc crrr.l (tltc soci.rI berclit payrncnts) llrlt the l)arty will incur in lirllilling thc

prcscnt obligatiorrs rcpre.enlt'rl by the lirrbility.

nt)Contingent liabilitics

Thc Party tlocs not rccognizc l corrtingcnt liability but discloscs dctails ol an1' contingcncics in

the rolcs 1o the finaneial slirl.nrcnts. rrnle :. 'lrc possibilitl ol an orrlllorv olrcsourccs crnhotll inu

(e()nonlic l-.cncllls or scr ricc l',otcntial is rcrrrol.'.

rr) Con lirrgr.rrt irsscts

Tl,,.' i'rrr1y ,l,,cS n, r , !()-'i,,,e il c('ir1iD,,, I :scl t rl ,li ,lrrscs rlclrils ol'a l)ossihlg ass, t \\h().a

.'.',stt..i.l..,,iirrl.Lil.,.ltll,..euI.l(']!e(||;l]occl

n, I iltoll. ...ilrin tlrccor '..,1 rrl'tl , i',rli,. :)il)e ',,',;11rrr', llr,,rti l slrle tc l.r ('otrlir:!eIt lt. .ls

lue r:.:css(',1 irrtllirtttrlly [() rilsLrtc ll]ir{ (lc\ ,, 1(rprncnls arc irl,irropri:ltcly rcllcc(ctl irt tltc llrrlrrtcial

slltctllcrls. lf it lrls h.irrrtc ril'trtall)'certairr tlrat ln inllorr of ecorr0mic l.crtetits or scrr iee

polcrrliul u ill rrrise rrrrtl thc rrssct's r rrlrrc clrn lrc rrrc:r.rrlctl rcliably, tlrc asset rrnti llrc rclatc<l levcnrrc

.rlc rccognizc'tl irr the llnancinl , tutcnr! nts of '':e pcrir,rl in ulrich lhe tlrangc r,ccurs.
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Na tional Agcntl:r l'arty of Ke n1'a (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financial Stetements (Continued)

Summery of Signilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)

o) Nature and purpose ofreserves

The Party creates and maintains reserves in terms ofspecific requirements.

p) Changes in accounting policies and estimates

Thc Party recognizcs the eflects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The effects of

changes in accounting policy are applicd prospectively ifretrospective application is impractical.

q) Employee benefits

Retirement benefit plans

'!'lte Porty provitlcs rctircmcnt bcneflts lbr its cnrploy.'.'s and tlirectols. Defincd contribution plans

are post-enlploymcrrt bencllt plans uDdcr shich thc Partl,pays lixcd contributions into u separalc

Parr1,(a fund) arrd *ill have no lcgal or constructivc obligation to pay hrrthcr contributions if the

fund does not hold sufficicnt asscts to ply all cnrgrloy'cc bencllts relalirrg to cnrploycc sl:rvic,.' irt

llrc t,irrcnt rrntl pr i,,r l.criorls. l-hc r, rrlril)uli()ns to lrrrri ohligations lirl tltc paynlcnt rrfrclirctncnt

l,.rell1s rrrc clr::rgctl rtltilrst iltc..rrttc ir the'r.rl in rrlrieh thel bccrrrnc payahlc. l)clirrcd hcncllt

pllrs alc irost-crnpl,r,, rne nt berrcllt plirns othcr tharr rlctined-crrrrlr'ibrrtion plans. 'lhc tlclinctl

bcnellt lirrrtls rrlc aclrrrriullv r llrrcd tr i rrrrnullll on llre projcetctl unil r re(lit rncthotl l,rrsis. l)ellcits

itler,tille.l lrrc recorcrcd llrrorrrlr lrrrrp sunl llir)nrcnls or inelclsc,l liturc contrilrrrtions ort

l)(r; ,\rtion ll basis lrr all prrrlieifrrti rl cDrlrl())cr\ llrc corttributi,,i,r .rrrtl luntp sulll l-ril) r]tcrtls

|erlucc lhc post .r,,;,1,,r iDerrt l.rtrr. lit 0l ligatiorr.

r ) l;r'r-cigtt eul Icllc\ lInllsilctioDs

l, rcti(,ns in li,i.iln c r r r rr lr c i. ' , , i e i: iti,rlll ilL , 'r,,1 lirr at llre rrrlinq [ate ol-cxcltlfrgc olt llrc

,.rte I:l.e i|r:nslrctir ). l'ra(l! ir.c(lil, ,rIr]tlirrrs,l. ,iirif .1.,1 itt li,l('ir1n cUrrcncY rr|c |cporlcrl a1

ll.. lirlcrr.rrt rrl' ll rrrtci l jrosii:()n Icn()tlirtg rlrle Irr .r1,Pl1 iDg tlte,. .. Irrrltlc rrrlc on lltat rlrrtc.

l:r, i ,Dge tiillct'cttc.:,rrisirlr Irottt 1... .etll,-iirer)t |1 ,-r'eLlil, r:. ()r lr()nl thc repoltiDg ()l cre!lill.rrs irl

..,ies rliilelcttt llotn thosc rrt rrlrielt tlr, , rrelc nltirrll.. , eolrleLl tlLrrirr,.l tltc pcrioll, itre reeogrtizcd

ils rir()nlc (,r.!xl)cnscs itr tlte pctii:.1 irr ri'hieh thcr lrrisc.
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National Agenda l'arly of Kenl a (NAP-K)
Annual Rcport rnd Finrncid StrtemeEts
for the ycer endcd June 30. 2023.
Notes to the Financiel Strtcments (Continued)

Summrry of Significrnt Accounting Policier (Continued)

s) Bornowing costs

Borrowing costs are capitalized against qualiSing assets as part ofproperty, plant and equipment.

Such borrorving costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is being acquired or

constructed and borrowings have been incurred. Capilalization ceases when construction of the

asset is complete. Further bonowing costs are charged to the statement offinancial performance.

t) Releted perties

The Party regards a related party as a pcrson or a Party with thc ability to exert control individually

or jointly. or to exercise significant influcnce over the Party, or vice versa. Members of key

management are regardcd as relatcd partics and comprise NDC, NIIC and Management

Committcc.

u) Service concession arrangcments

Tltc Parfi, lnalyscs all aspecls ofscrvice concession arrfl,rgements lhat it cnters in deternrining the

irppropriute accounting lrcllnlent and rlisclosLrre reqrriremcnts. In par'1icular, rvhere a privalc party

coDlrihrrl,'s an lssct to ll'lc Irilr'rgcment , lllc Purly recogrrizes that assct when, irnd only $,hcn, it

controls or rcgrrlatcs llrc .:.'iviccs thc operi)tor mrrst provirlc togcthcr s'itlr thc asset, to uhom it

rtttrst plc,r ide llrcrn, i.rr;,1 irl shirl pricc. In thc case of asscls other tlran 'uhole-of-lili' asse ts, it

corrtrols. llrrough orvncrslriP, fsn.11a111 cnlitlcmer)t or othcrwise - any signilicant residrral interest

in the lssct at (he entl ol'lhc arranqcrrrcrlt. ,\ny asscts so rccognizctl arc rrreasured at thcir fair

vrtlttc. '['rr ll]c extcnt tllat ln :Issct has bccrr rccognized, lltc Parly also rccognizcs it corrcsponLlirtg

liabilit.v, ltljrrsted by a cash considcration nlid or rcccived.
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\ltional Agenda l';rrty of Kcnl;r (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Finsncial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.
Notes to the Financiel Stetements (Continued)

Summery of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

v) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call

and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Bank account balances include anrounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various

commercial banks at the end of the financial year. For the purposes ofthese financial statements,

cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and advances to authorized public

ol'llcers and./or institutions which wcre not surrendered or accounted lor at the cnd ofthe financial

year.

rv) Comparative figures

Where nccr-ssury cornparativc ligrrres lbr thc prerious llrrancial ;'ear harc bccrr unrendcd or

rcconfigurctl to conlorm to tlic rcrlrrilcd clrlrrges in prescntation.

r) Subsrrprcnt cvcnts

l'hr'rc havc bccrt t:o cvcttls srtl.rse,iriitt to tlrc linuncial ycitr end u,ith a signilic:rrtt it:rpact ort thc

lirrarrcill slirlcnrents lirr lhc r crrr crrtlr'.1 .ltrnc l1), 2U21.
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Nutiorr:rl r\genda l'rrr (1 r.rf Kenya (N,\P-K)
Annual Report and Financirl Strtementr
for the yeer ended Junc lX), 2023.
Notes to thc Financirl Strtcments (Conthucd)

Summery of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5. Signilicent Judgment! end Sources of Estimetion Uncertrinty

The preparation of the Party's financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requircs

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of

revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability alfected

in futurc periods. State alljudgements, estimates and assumptions made:

Estimatcs and assumptions.

Tht: key assumptions conceming the future and other key sourccs of estimation uncertainty at the

repofling date, that have a significant risk ofcausing a matcrial adjustrnent to the carrying anrounts

of assets and liabilities rrithin the next linancial year, are described bclow. The Party based its

assunrptions and estirnates on paralneters available when lhe consolidatell financial stirtcrnents

rvcre prcpared. I Iowever. existing circrrnrstanccs and rssLrnrptions aboLrt lirtrrrc developnrenls rnay

chungc tltrc to rlarkct chlrrges or circunrstanccs arising heyond the contlol ol'the Palty. Such

changcs are rcilccted irr tlrc assumptions whcn they occur. IPSAS I . l,l0

llseful livcs antl residrr;rl value

Thc usclirl livt's antl rcsidrurl valrrcs ofasscls arc assesserl rrsing the lbllorr ing irrrlicators to inforrn

potentirrl I'Lrtulc usc iln(l \ tluc liom disl,.trsrrl:

:t) I hc .Lrrrdition ol'th( irssct hascd orr thc assessrneut (,1'oxpcrts emlrl())'ed b1, thc Plrrty.

b)'l hc rrrtLrrc of ll,e irssct, its sri:ecptihility antl adag,trrbility kr chlrn:,cs in lcclrnokr3y and

pr(r! !.iscs.

c) iltc ll,,lr,re 111-rr', ,rtocisscs in rrlriclr'ltc ttssct i:rlct'l ictl.

d) Ar r:l.rbilitv of fir:,lirrg to rcplacc. 1)rc asscl.

L ) ( llrr,r .., irr tlre rualk. t in relrrliort to tltc assct

I'rol'i:;,,r)s

l)t',rvisiors rvcrc r'.riscrl .ri)d n..:rilS(-rrirtl dclrnrinc,l rrrt r'.liirralc i r\c(l .r) tlrc i I r I i ) r r ) r i I I i ( ) r r

availlblc. ,\Lltliliorr,l .liscl,rsrrrc ol'lhesc estilnatcs ol Irrovisions is inclLrtled irr thc I:inancial

Statem( r,ts. Pnr,, isions ,rc rneasulcd at lllc rranilgcmcnt's bcsl cstirnale ol'the cxpenditrrre rctlrrired

to scttle lhc obligrtion at lhe reporling datc and arc discorrrrted to l)rcsenl r alue rr Ircre thc elfect is

rnaterirrl.
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National ,\gcnda Party ol Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notcs to the Finencial Statements (Continued)

6. Transfers from Other Government entities

'l'he fnr I i n g.for i t t s t itut i r t n u I i zal i o t t

of politicdl pa ty ds an institution of
Oovernottc a

b) Transfcrs li'onr political plltics'
fu nd

Unconditional G rants

Unconditional dcvelopmcnt grants I, 9,t56 0

Accrued receivables from political
rrarties'firnd

2Zl,02t

'fotal Govcrn nrcnt Grants and
Subsidies

1 ,340,r77 0

. rrl pltrtics l)'rit ,;rlli L'r isl rrr r ,,1',

p..rt.,. l r ,l
:"r. 1 6 { ). r){'l) I |]r.l':6 0

.\ce l'rr,.d r,.ecirirbles lio r tlre

1,,li1icrrl 1,;rrlic.. lirrrd
0)I,l I :ll,0ll

l ol:tl li:(,,t7: : , (){l 1,. r.l ; /

lrrrli(,r\ lrn I l)r,n:ll l

ri' ( . 1, ir iions rrr,l l)or,:rlirllts r6 I ) i.5 a8

l.-1IJ.1.(r(rl I ri9.0 I 0

l,rlirl r,r'rirr',1 rlttring tlre r t rr
Norrirtrtli,,rr I't'es

I 8,6()n,251 52 I ,{9-1

1\(!ruc(l li,..,r.,l le I)utrliu ( orrllilrrrtions entl I)r, .rliorrs 1.e90.000 0

lotal l'irlrlic ( .,rrtribrrlions urrtl l)orrrlions 20,s98,251 52t,49'

-l'l:e 
total .rrrrourtl l:rclLtdts lhc lircctor'seontril',Lrtionol'KShl.lil5.05S.othcrllcon'tcsKShl2,338.06.l

luld othe r inconcs -froln doniili()ns lronr well-u islrers and ol'lle ials
Out of which kshs.l8,608.25I was lcceivcd.
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National ,\gcnda Party ol Kenya (N,\P-K)
Annual Report and Financial StateDents
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

S.Other incomes

This relales to rent deposit thul was recovered.

9. Use of Goods and Sen,iccs

I0. l)r:ntocrrlic Aclir itics l,irpcnsts

Deposit on rer.rt recovered 100,000 0

Total 100,000 0

300.000 60.000Accorrrling and Audit Fees expenses plovisions

[].rrk'l-rirrrsactiorr t ltargcs 9.609 5-l.lu-i
Irttcrnel &'l-clcplrrrnc 278,123 :l I o,8() i
\\/irt!-r and lllectric ity 1866:6
,\ccomntodatit,rr 6s.550

l'r'lnsport Ilxpenscs 90. I il
( )lher Ollice lir pcnscs 620,110 0

Iicnt 600.000 360,000

' l(i Meeting Iir l'cnscs 70.I t5
\/()l II ntccr A I I ( )\\ irDc('s 2,.105.8 59 0

I 08.915\\ ilrsitc & Socirl rrrr'dit I)lrrtt .r 557.t7.1
( 'ovid cornplirrrrcc Ex l.rcnses 5t.t.ll
'l'o l ;t l {,771 ,J85 I,-r79,699

I t)12 EIce tion PlcParedrrcss 1.316,7 t0 3,600. r30

Il:C \{aterials 1,381,988 5 -.i 5,259

I-.^gal fecs 1,588,827 0

l{ccrtritrnents Iixpenscs 3,641,289 300,000

Public address systcm hiro 0 90.360

5,426,099'fotals 8,96 t ,844

)
)
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Natioual Agenda Party of Kenya (NAP-K)
Annual Report and Financial Stetements
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

I t. Depreciation and Amortizrtion Expense

The depreciution is not charg,ed in the yem of purchase of the purchase

12. Special Interest Group Activities Expenses

OIIice equipment 0 0

Computers And Related Equipment 0 0

Office Fumiture, And Fittings 872 0

0Total depreciation and amortization 872

PWD Workshop 1,498,4t5 53,255

Women Workshop 53,2552,996,829

Youth Workslrop |,498,414 53,255

Total 5,993,658 159,765
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I3.(r)Cesh md Crrh Equivalentr

13.(b) Cash end Cash Equivalents (OD)

1.1.(c) Dctailctl ,\nllrsis of I'rc ('rr.h rrnd C:r h Ir,lrriralcnts

Cash at Hand 7,tll 0

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,lll 0

Cash at KCB Bank (420) 509,213

Total (lash :rnd Cash liquivalents ({20) 0

rt) Cu rrcnl Atci) u ll t

i( crrya Conrrrrcrt nI Bank I 10919702,1 (.1tu) 509.213

,\bsa Kcnva l'lc L) 7i 1.10i909 0 0

Suh- Totrl (.12 r,) 50r,2lJ
l)) Oth( r's (Spccil'r )

( ;rsh ln Ilrrrrri 7, l 0

Sub- l\rtal 7,tlt 0
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4,474,663 1,589,517Accrued contributions from members

0Iteceivable from political parties' fund 221,021
Total receivables from non- exchange
transaclions

4,695,684 1,589,517

Agcing Analysis- Ilcceivables fronr non-
cxchange translctions

2022t2023
7o of the

total
2021t2022 Vo oI lhe

tottl
0[,ess than I vear 4,695,684 100 y"

lle tweerr l-2 yerrls 0 0% 0 0v"

Over J years % t,5s9,517 100,%

l-otrl 4.69 5,6 8.r 100v. r,589,5t7 t00%

a Receivebles from Non-Erchan e Transactions

l'he .c rclrrlcs lo th(' LlnPai(l rrr.rrinrrli r lics. rrrortlrlr .Lrbscriplir,rrs ar:.1 ,,ttc-nrcrtttrer nl(j thlv srbscriptir)n5 lbr
l,r'evious ) car lhirt were not paid rs .rt i0 .lune 202.1.

I1(b) Ilcccivablcs fronr Non- Erchangc Trans:retiorrs (Long-tclnl)

lJ(c) Ageing rnrrlrsis for llcceivrrlrlcs frout
.:,rr- crt lrlrtge Il llnsacli()ns

t

Total receir rr blcs

r\cclucd corrt libutions lirnr nrcrrbers ,,5!i9,517 1,589,5r7
1,589,5 r 7folrrl rcceir rr blt's 1,589,517

0 0Crrllcnt I.olliorr l rlrrsfcrctl to cll ! cr)t recc ir rrtr lcs

'l'ol lrl non-crn rcrtl rcccivalrlcs I ,5n9,517 t,589,517
1,589,517I o lal rcceivablcs (:t*b) I ,5s9,517

C'urrenl l.Y yo of lhc total
Comp:r lrlaivc

t-Y

"/o ol
the
total

1,589,517 100% 1,5tt9,517 t 009,.Over 3 vears

r,589,s17 t00yoTotal (a+b) 1,589,517 l00Yo
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15. Deporltr etrd PrcpryEGnt!

Receivebles
Rent deposit and rent paid in advancc 270,000 0

Total 270,m0 0

Ageing analysis: (Refirndable deposits) Current FY

oh of
the

Total

Comparative

l'Y

%o of
the

fotal
Under one year 270.000 t00% r00,000 t00%
2-3 1r'urs 0 o/o 0 0%
Over 3 years 0 % 0 0v"
Total 270.000 100v. 100v,100,000
Rent deposil

i 6. Propcrty, I'l:rrrt und Eqrriprucnt

,\s At l.tulv 2{)21 6.e. B 6,),,;
A\ rtt -10rr' .lltnc. 2rll2 r,.')-t 6,9?ir

l,)i.r 2l..l :,' 5r tl i22

I\. ll -1llrr'.Ju|lc, : 200,06{I I t.l t{t I lr ).--. ,l

,r: i:rliort \:trl
I, ,':,ir ', t

't)l I ) r)

I),;.r..irrti, rt {l r) rl r)

\\.\I .," [rt le ]rl.1 l rl r) rl 0

[\.1r..r.,ti' rt 372

\s:rI -i(1 " Jurr., -rl.l-\ ll?2

Nt t llook Yrl ucs

,\s at -\(l'r'Junc 2022 6,978 6,978

As :rt 30it .Iune 2023 199,188 288,000 2 r ,.t{0 s08,628
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Notes to the Financiel Statements
(Continued)

Property, Plant snd Equipment at Cost

If the freehold land, buildings and other
assets were stated on the historical cost
basis the amounts would be as follows:

17.'l-rarlc :rrrrl Othe r P:tr:rblcs

l'). Rctrrlrrcd l.lrr lnin gs

l'usuhlc:rtsult,,ljtnn!.trlgt:t,t.,t)n.trrit:!s Iir ll,l.rytthlts lo )tt'l t(lt'(\. 1t1 t.\(t:f
,!)t)tlr tlll (,'/'\ /r (,.t (,\7)('/?.rr,J

21,410Office equipment 21,410 0

Computcrs And llelated Equipnrcnt 288,000 0 288,000

Officc lrurniture, And l;ittings 200,060 8t2 199t 88

509,500 872 508,628'l'otaI

Accountins /au it Iccs 300,000 60,000

Other pryables 7,036,070 r .282,1 80

Totirl trirdc ilnd olhcr pavulllcs 7 ,336,070 t,1.12,t80

Yo ol'
lhc

'l'ot.rl

Conrparalivc

t, \'
'Y" ot

rhe
folal

Agcing analysis: ( l'rade and olher
payablcs)

('urreDt
FY

6. r I 1,260 0 0't;[ ] rrrler ortc vcal

I,342. i0 10091,l-2 ycirls i r) lf S:\l "/o

t,J{2,180 100" i,'l"ot:rl (1ie t() nbovc (otll) 7..\-l(',1)70 1009{,

Rctained Earnings -3,232.t,)9 -5,514,070

Total -3,232,629 -5,544,070

3l



Netiond Agendr Puty of Kenyr (NAP-K)
Annud Report end Fiuncid Sbtcncntt
for 6c ycer cndcd Junc 30, 2023.

Notes to the Finenciel Statements (Continucd)

20.Capitel Fund

Cash Gencrated from Operations

Capital fund 2,765,429

Totel 2,765,429

Surplus for the year before tax 2,310,s69 (s,s44,070)

Adjustcd for:

othcl incomcs I 00,000

llent prepaid b/f 450,000

Depr.'ciation 872

C.r trihut ion to provisiorts 300,000 (r0,000

-r,161,.1,1 r

\Yorking rr pital atlj ustnrcnts

lncrclsc in receivablcs ( j,s05,6s r.l I :: ii9,5 I 7

lnclcnse in payablls 5,9Q r.;,t1; l,40.l. t tio

Nct r':rsh florv fr,urt opllating actiritiLs l,rl9,6r; (2.ler,J73)

,!t:' i,t l,)J tlti.t \tttt(ntt't,t tlturl,l:,, trttlt tu.ilt ll,,t.tL'tti,,ttttt ttt L,i.:lt ''

'./.llt" , rr rtc llc.., ,.. t'\', ll-ri.r,, rs)

rl), . riDtiorr )t)) l/ -t))2

\\ etl-rvislr,.r's c0r ', rl'triir,rrs 6.0 I i. ili

l. Firr:rncixl :i,'l( ll r,rrgcnrt,rt
'l lre lrntitr''s uclir' ., ;, e it li' ..,ri(Ll ,,l llnan, ,rl risk' :relLrrli .,1 t 

'rrJ lir1,r, iit,r ri '.,.rrrd(,,!.15(l

elltrt ,. in forr'ign crl rev.'li,e l:rtlit_r's ovlr ,llisk rr.rrilg(r:r.r)t plr,-rrrrt [,errscs orr rrrtprcrlielabililr rrl

clr.rngcs ir the btr'i, ..s trrrironntclt rtnd .ccks lo rrrinimizc the pol(rlial rr,irctse cllcct of srrch risks on its

perfi.rrance b1'setting rrcceplrrlrle lcvcls ofrisk. lhe Fnlity docs ncrt hcrlgc any ri.ks and lras in place policics

l() cnsurc lllat cre(lit is onh cxtendcJ to cuslonlers rr ith an cstlblished credit history. 'l lre Entity's finnncial risk

management objcctives and policies are detailcd below:
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i) Credit risk

The Entity has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay

amounts in full when due. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits with banks,

as well as lrade and other receivables and available-for-sale financial investments. Management

assesses the credit quality ofeach customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience

and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on intemal or extemal assessment in accordance

with lirnits set by the directors. The amounts presented in the statement offinancial position are net of

allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Entity's management based on prior experience

and their asscssment ofthe current cconomic environment.

Financial Risk Management
'l'hc carrying anroLrnt offinarrcial Isscts rec()rded irr lhe financirl statc'nlents rcpresentirrg the Entity's rrraximum

exposure to cr(dit risk rr'ithotrl laking account of the value ofany collalcral obtained is rnlde up as lirllorr s:

N(,tcs to lhc !'innneial S(atcnrents (Continued)

Financial Risk Management

The customers under the fully performing category are paying their debts as they continue fading. The crcdil
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0 0 0 0As ,t 30'" .lurc 2022

I 589.r l7 0
Rcc, ir,rlrl.' li)nl nr n (\elrir)rre
Illrr]sjc1ii,rr\ 1 .51i9.5 t 7 r.5s9.5 r7

ll'tttk l'rT rt, , 509.1 ll 5t, r

(-l7',)8,))O 2,O9A,I )O I ,5 3.', 5 17

\\ rl ()

I ii9i Il ()
(t:rti..r!ll( ll\

(,()5 t,S l , 6 l. l r'io

5092 r.l 0llrrrLl.. hrtlrtnet:. 7.lll 7,| l

lrrl:rl 6,071,291 6,O11,291 2,Ac'B,71O 0
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risk associated with these receivables is minimal and

has recognized in thc financial statemerts is considered adequate to covcr 8ny potentially inccoverable

amounts. ThG Entity has sigrificant concentration ofcrcdit risk on amounts duc from xxx. The board of dircctors

s€ts thc Entity's credit policies and objecrives and lays down parameters within which thc various aspects of
credit risk msnagemcnt arc operated.

iD Liquidity rirh mrnlgement

Ultimate rcsponsibility for Iiquidity risk managernent rests with the NAP-K NEC, who have built an appropriatc

liquidity risk managemcnt framework for the management of the Entity's short, medium and long-term funding

and liquidity rnanagement requirements. The Entity manages liquidity risk through continuous monitoring of
forecasts and actual cash flows. The table below represcnts cash flows payable by thc Entity under non-

derivativc financial lirrbilities by their remaining contractual nraturitics at the reporting date. The amounts

disclosed in the table are the contractual trndiscounted cash flows. Balances due within l2 months equal their

calrl ing balances, as the impact ofdiscounting is not significant.

Notls to thc liinanci:rl Statcllents (Continuc(l)

l.inanciuI ltisk )l:r nagcrncnt

iii) Mar lic( risk

'l'ht .V,lP-( lrirs lrot l)ut rnarket risk.

l) lfo rcign currcrrcy lisk

Tl:. \l lP-K llas no Irilnsaclional crrrrcncy elltosurcs

Fin a ncial Risk Management
'lhe parl)'has no carrying amount in foreign currcrrey denr.rrrinated rnonelitry assels and morrctary liabilities at

the cnd oflhe reporting period are as lbllows:

As nt 30th June 2022

'Irade payablcs | ,342. r 80 t,34:,I 80

Provisions (r0,000 60,000

Tolal 60,000 I,3{2,180 1,402, t 80

As lt 30rt June 202J

'l'ratle payablcs 6,5 5 4,q 80 I ,022,810 7,5'77 ,190

Provis i0ls .r00,000 300.000

'frrl:tl J00.000 6,55J,980 t,022,8r 0 1 ,877,790

Finrncirl Risk M.D.gemcot
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The party transacts in local currency, hence no financial risk from exchaDge transactions.,

b) Interest rate rfuk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Entity's financial condition may be adversely affected as a result ofchanges

in interest rate levels. The NAP-K has no interest rate risk from bank deposits and there is no exposure on the

Entity to cash flow due to interest rate risk.

Management of interest rete risk

To manage the intcrest rate risk, management has endeavored to bank with institutions that offer favorable

interest rates.

Financial Risk Management

Sensitivity analysis

The party is not subject to sensitivity for interest rate risk

l.inancial Risk Managcment

Fair value of linancial assets and liabilities

l) Finarrcial inslrumcnts nrcasured at fair value.

'fllc pa(y hls no financial instrumcnts

Financial Ilisk Managemcnt
'Ihe party lras no financial risks

iv) Capital llisk Managemcnt

Ihe oh.jcctivc ol'the lintity's c:rpital risk nlanagc!)lent is 1o safeELrrrrld the Nr\P-K i1l)ility to continue :rsi! ,-'',i r{

conecrlr. 
.l 

hc llntitv capital structure compriscs oflhe tbllorving funr!s:

12. Ilclated l'urty Disclosur ls

N:rture of related Drrtv relationshiDs

Entities and other parties related to the Entily include those panies who have ability to cxercise control or
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Ile.rrr's
, :l)

l ol:rI r rtrl,i

()I, l'rl ll0rr, '.'. irrgs 0
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exercise significant inf,uencc overiG operating andTnancial dccis@
pcrsonncl, their associarcs and closc family mcrnbers.

Gprceccell.elltru
The Govemment of Kenya is the principal shareholder of the Entity, holding 1007o of tIrc Entity's

equity interest. The Govemment ofKenya has provided full guarantees to all long-term lenders ofthe

Entity, both domestic and external.

Other related oarties include:

i) Office ofthe Registrar ofPolitical Parties

iD NGC

iiD NEC

iv) Party officials

l. Events aftcr thc Rcporting Period

Thcrc rvcrc no rtratclial itdjrrsting all(l not'l- ltljusting cvents after thc rcporting pcriod.

2. [Jltimalc Antl I lolding Party
'l hc Palty is rrn intlc|cr,lcnl .'l thc Grrr cnrnlr nl hlu(l(d by tlre politir'irl parl;, s tund. I'hc Prrrty

is,,rrncd h; the nrcrtrbcri ,rlro ulc 1 irhlits.

Cirrlcncy

Iltc llriirtei. I .lrrtcn'tr'r is. r, ;rr!5c1;1..1 ir) K!,iiaShillings (K'hs)rorrndcd to llle ncilrcst Ksl)s.

rr) Grants /transfers from 0lll'l>
Clants frorn national govclrrnrcnt I,340,t71 0

I'rr1y ofTicials r 8,638,684

'fotal l 9,978,861 0
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18. Appendices

Appendix l: Implementation Status of Auditor-Generul's Recommendations

The following is the summary of issues raised by the extemal auditor, and management

comments that were provided to the auditor.

Guidance Notes:

(i) L-lse thc sarnc rcf'ercncc nunrt.rcls as c()ntaincd in the cx(emal audit rcpolt;

(ii) Ol',tlin thc "lssuc,'Obscrvation" urtd "rnauagemcnt conttllents", rcqLrircd abovc, lront final

cxtcrrrrl auclit rcport tlrrt is signcd hy llanagcnrenl:

(iii)Rclorc lpproving the rcport, discuss thc tinrcliunrc sith thc appointcd Foca[ Poirtt 1;crsons

witlrirr your Party rcsporrsiblc for inrple rrcrtlittion ol'citch issue;

(iv)lltliclt.'lhc slirtus ol'"llesolrcd" or 'Not Re.,,lrcql" [y thc tlatc o1'subnritting this rcport to

Natioral'freasurv.

N:r I iorral ( hrirrrr rr r: ,\lf.r1 o Afrrnzc ,\gttlitna

r/,fl)rttt: 9--- 6

N/a None
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Appendix IV: Transirrs fronr Othcr Golcrnmcnt Entitics

Oflce of t,,.

Registr.rr oi'

Politicai
Partics ,\ - alli'l Ci,, l.r 0. r;r t.-1.10. t 77 1,340,177

Total I ,310,I 77 t,3{0, r 77 t)&,177
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?

Appendix V- Inter-Partl' Confi rnration Letter

National Agenda Party of Kenya

to you with thc amounts )ou leceivcd and poPulale tlic colunrn E in the table below Please sign and sramp this rcquest in the space provided and return it to us.

,\nrounts l)isbur'ed by ORPP (KShs) as at iOth June (Current FY)

Reference
Number

Date Disbursc,i Total
(D)=(A+B+C)

Amount Received by

[beneficiary Party]
(KShs) as at 30n

June (Previous FY)
(E)

Differences
(KShs)

(FHD-E)

Rccurrent (A) Development (B) lnter-Ministerial
(c)

Nilt,340.17'7 t,340,177 r,340,177

Secretary General of benr'ficiary Party:

x"." ........ KJ.,L14.... ML+tA.QL... sisn ..... o^r".?*f.tt

In confirm that the arnounts shown above arc correct as ofthe date indicated.
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